From: Yu-Shuo Chang

To: Hill, Shannon

Cc: Angel Rinker; Yu-Shuo Chang
Subject: RE: Significance Thresholds

Date: Monday, August 10, 2009 9:36:35 AM
Hi Shannon:

Yes. Your information is correct for the significant thresholds.

If you have any other CEQA related question, you can contact with our planner Ms. Angel Rinker or
me. Angel can be reached at (530)745-2333 or e-mail ARinker@placer.ca.gov.

Have a nice day.

Yu-Shuo Chang

Air Quality Planner

Placer County Air Pollution Control District
3091 County Center Drive, Suite 240
Auburn, CA 95603

Office: 530-745-2325

Fax: 530-745-2373

e-mail: ychang@placer.ca.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized
interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
and destroy all copies of the communication.

From: Hill, Shannon [mailto:shill@jsanet.com]
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2009 1:42 PM

To: Placer County Air Pollution Control District
Subject: Significance Thresholds

Good afternoon,

I am working on a project in western Placer County. Do you have any significance thresholds for
construction and operational emissions? We have record of a conversation with Dave Vintze from
2002 stating that the following significance thresholds should be used:

82 Ibs/day ROG
82 Ibs/day NOy

82 Ibs/day SOy
82 Ibs/day PMy
550 |Ibs/day CO

Are these thresholds still applicable, or does the District have updated thresholds?

Thank you in advance for your time!


mailto:YChang@placer.ca.gov
mailto:shill@jsanet.com
mailto:ARinker@placer.ca.gov
mailto:YChang@placer.ca.gov
mailto:ARinker@placer.ca.gov
mailto:ychang@placer.ca.gov

-Shannon

Shannon Hill

Air Quality Specialist

ICF Jones & Stokes

630 K Street, Suite 400 ® Sacramento, CA 95814
SHill@jsanet.com | W: 916-231-9751 | F: 916-737-3030

b% Please consider the environment before printing this message.
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